PUBLIC NOTICE

MINUTES OF THE ALLAMAKEE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MONDAY, JUNE 28, 2021

(UNOFFICIAL) Board members present: Byrnes, Reiser and Schellhammer. All members voting "AYE" unless noted. Meeting called to order by Schellhammer, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 21.230-Motion Reiser/Second

21.230-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to approve today's agenda and the minutes from June 21, 2021. Motion carried.

The following people were present at various times throughout the meeting in person or via Zoom: Joseph Moses – Standard newspaper, Janel Eglseder – 1st Deputy Auditor, Jenny O'Neill, Leon Manning, Stephanie Runkle, Val Reinke, Jon Luchsinger, Tanner Baumler, Mandy O'Neill, Laurie Moody, Deb Winke, Brian Ridenour, Clark Mellick, Terry Welch, Ramsey Welch, Anthony Gericke, Corey Snitker, Jack Knight and Kyle Halverson. Public Comment: Val Reinke

discussed upcoming events happening in the next week in the Community. 21.231-Motion Reiser/Second

21.231-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to approve resolution appointing Treasurer's deputies. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried. Jenny O'Neill informed the BOS that Kaia Piggott submitted her resignation. Treasurer now has 1 full time position and 1 part time position to fill.

21.232-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to approve second reading of Amendment #7 to Zoning Ordinance changing the zoning district boundaries and changing the zoning district of the Official Zoning Map of Allamakee County for Lot 1 in the NE ¼ NW ¼ in Section 24 of Taylor Township R3W, Allamakee County, Iowa. Lot is currently zoned R-2, Low Density Residential, to be changed to C-1, Commercial with Conditions. Motion carried.

21.233-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to approve second reading of Amendment #8 to Zoning Ordinance changing the zoning district boundaries and changing the zoning district of the Official Zoning Map of Allamakee County for 1737 Highway 76, Waukon IA; Iowa; Parcel ID#0912300003. Parcel is currently zoned I-1, Limited Industrial District to be changed to A-1, Agricultural. Motion carried.

21.234-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to approve the resolution of acceptance of final subdivision plat for David S. & Pamela J. Kruger. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried. 21.235-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to approve the resolution of acceptance of final subdivision plat for Trevor & Mary Ann Clark. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried. 21.236-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to approve the resolution of acceptance of final subdivision plat for Patrick J. & Karran J. Ryan. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried. 21.237-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to approve the resolution of acceptance of final subdivision plat for Mark D. & Barbara A. Howe. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried. 21.238-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to approve the resolution of acceptance of final subdivision plat for Dennis Curtin. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried.

Terry and Ramsey Welch, Tanner Baumler and Brian Ridenour appeared to discuss the use of calcium chloride for dust control on county gravels road. Brian Ridenour discussed the Resolution we currently have. Welch's do have calcium chloride on hand. Terry Welch informed the BOS that they will use markers so 2nd Road employees can see where this product has been distributed at.

21.239-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to approve Secondary Roads transfer of \$2,709.21 from Secondary Roads to General Fund and \$264,575.11 from Rural Basic fund to Secondary Roads fund. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried.

Anthony Gericke discussed the outlets in the Courtroom and the issues with all the cords since they received the new equipment. He would like to have an electrician come in and view the situation and see what options there would be.

21.240-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to approve the Resolution to amend the Dust Control for Secondary Roads. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried.

21.241-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to approve Roadway Maintenance Agreement among Allamakee County, City of Waukon and I.D.O.T. Roll call: Reiser-aye; Byrnes-aye; Schellhammer-aye. Motion carried.

Brian Ridenour presented a quote to purchase a roadside mower tractor for Secondary Roads. Brian Ridenour will get more quotes. Kyle Halverson explained his quote.

Department Head/COVID-19 updates: Brian Ridenour and Clark Mellick discussed the heavy rains from the past weekend and damage done throughout the County. Corey Snitker also noted that Test Iowa's will be closing by July 16th. Janel Eglseder informed the BOS that the payout of flex/comp hours for non-union employees was completed last week. Clark Mellick discussed switching to a different telephone/internet service at the

Safety Center. 21.242-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to adjourn. Motion carried. Larry Schellhammer, Chairperson ATTEST:

Denise Beyer, Auditor

Published July 7, 2021 in the Postville Herald.